City of Methuen, Massachusetts

Fire Department
24 Lowell St
Methuen, Massachusetts 01844
Telephone (978) 983-8940 Fax (978) 691-5056

Neil Perry John T. Sheehy
Mayor Fire Chief

TO: Whom it may concern
FROM: Methuen Fire Department — Fire Prevention Office
RE:

Methuen Fire and Police BDA Radio Frequency Requirements

DATE: January 1, 2020

The following information is provided to help you prepare documents required by Massachusetts Building Code 780 CMR 9™ Edition.

e Section 901.2.1 Document Submittal Process
e Section 916 EMERGENCY RESPONDER RADIO COVERAGE

The following frequencies are required:

Methuen Fire Department Primary frequency (repeater):

. RX Freq: 484.925 PL: 5B
. TX Freq: 487925 PL: 5B

Methuen Fire Department Direct:

. RX Freq: 484.925 PL: 5B
. TX Freq: 484.925 PL: 5B

Methuen Fire Department Fireground - 1:

. RX Freq: 471.6625 DPL: 162
e  TXFreq: 471.6625 DPL: 162

Methuen Fire Department Fireground - 2:

e RXFreq: 472700 DPL: 162
. TX Freq: 472.700 DPL: 162

Methuen Police Department Primary Channel:

v RXFreq: 482.4625 NAC code 983
v RXFreq: 482.4625 NAC code 983

Please contact us with any questions.

Methuen Fire Department - Fire Prevention Office
24 Lowell St.

Methuen MA 01844
(978) 983-8940 Fire Department Main Number
(978) 983-8919 Fire Prevention Office
http://www.cityofmethuen.net/fire-department

FirePrevention@CityOfMethuen.net
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